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July 23, 2008

Frances Pritchard

City Clerk’s Office, City Hall
100 Queen St. W, Floor 10 W
Toronto ON M5H 2N2

Dear Frances,
Re: Beer Garden at The Score street party

Please accept this letter of support for The Score television station’s application to host a street
party on September 20, 2008 from 4pm to 10pm. This event is a celebration of the opening of
their new high definition TV studio, and a thank you to fans and clients. The street party is slated
to include a stage with bands, a small beer garden, sports celebrities, sports activities, and
fundraising for “ParticipACTION”, a not-for-profit organization.

As the next Council session is scheduled for September 26™ and 27", it is not possible to obtain
Council approval of the event’s beer garden. I wish to support this event going forward with this
aspect included. Event co-ordinators will be covering all requirements of the beer garden,
including fencing, security, paid duty, Smart Serve training for servers, and will be partnering
with a local restaurant that already has a liquor license.

This event contributes to a vibrant, active community, and including a beer garden would help
make it a success. :

Yours truly,
Councillor Adam Vaughan
Trinity-Spadina, Ward 20
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Lynn Armstrong - The Score's Street Party

From: Rebecca Hewitt

To: Armstrong, Lynn

Date: 08/26/2008 9:15 AM
Subject: The Score's Street Party
CC: Councillor Vaughan

Hi Lynn,

As requested, here is the information that our office received from an organizer of The Score's street party:
"This will take place on Saturday, September 20th between 4:00p.m. and 10:00p.m.

Part of the execution includes street closures as follows:

King St. W. from Peter to Widmer (east) - Sat., Sept. 20th - 10:00a.m. to 12:00 midnight

King St. W. from Peter to Charlotte (west) - Sat., Sept. 20th - 10:00a.m. to 12:00 midnight

Peter St. from King - north to alley behind HIOK - Fri., Sept. 19th - 12:00 midnight to 6:00a.m. Sun., Sept. 21st
Peter St. from King - south to Mercer - Sat., Sept. 20th - 6:00 a.m. to 6:00a.m. Sun., Sept. 21st "

If there is any other information you're looking for, please don't hesitate to give me a call!

Thanks,

Rebecca Hewitt

for Councillor Adam Vaughan

416 392-4044
www.adamvaughan.ca
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